

From: Ryan Peterson

To: Jose Trevino

Date: July 12, 2012

Subject: FCC file number 0344-EX-PL-2012

Message:

Hello,

I have received your feedback regarding coordination with the FAA for operation in the 9000 - 9200 MHz frequency band. Our original planned frequency band for our experimental radar was 9150 - 10,050 MHz. Because of the desired quick turnaround time of getting frequency authorization, we are considering changing our radar's operating frequency band to 9200 - 10,100 MHz. Does this modification require any coordination with agencies other than the FCC? Would this change simplify our application process?

Thank you,
Ryan Peterson

Research Engineer
SRI International
734-926-4439